
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: ORDER
1 message

WQL Med Kft <wql@wql.hu> 13 August 2024 at 14:23
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>, wql@wql.hu

Dear Kate,

 

Perfect, please proceed.

 

Best regards,

Anna Karádi

Manager Assistant

 

WQL MED Kft.

Kápolna u. 8.

6724 Szeged, Hungary

Mobile: (+36) 30/339-5696

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 2:14 PM
To: WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: ORDER

 

Hi Betti.

 

No problem, please see attached updated proforma invoice.  The R-42V is also in stock.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths
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http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 12:40, WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu> wrote:

Hi Kate,

 

I made a mistake in the following line:

R-47V(OOM202-2S)                        1 pc                                                                  32 eur/unit

I need R-42V = OOM202-2S 32 eur/pc

Sorry, it’s my bad. Waiting for the corrected PI. Thank you.

 

Betti

Kind Regards:

 

Betti Serédi dr.

managing director
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WQL MED Ltd.

 

Figyelem: e-mail címünk és telefonszámunk megváltozott / Attention: our e-mail address and phone number have
been changed: wql@wql.hu

 

Szeged, Hungary

+36 30 339 56 96

P Save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 11:54 AM
To: WQL Med Kft; Ryan Swaine
Subject: Re: ORDER

 

Good morning Betti,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

Please see attached proforma invoice.  If you are happy with it, I will change it to a confirmed order.

 

I have used the addresses as follows:

 

Line 3 on your order refers to two different sensors, you will see I have used part number 0110047 - R-47V as
you have ordered these in the past.

 

All items are currently in stock.

 

Many thanks.
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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 10:15, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: WQL Med Kft. <wql@wql.hu>
Date: Tue, 13 Aug 2024 at 09:38
Subject: ORDER
To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: <wql@wql.hu>

 

Hi Ryan,
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Pls find our new order attached.

 

Betti

 

 

Kind Regards:

 

Betti Serédi dr.

managing director

 

WQL MED Ltd.

 

Figyelem: e-mail címünk és telefonszámunk megváltozott / Attention: our e-mail address and phone number
have been changed: wql@wql.hu

 

Szeged, Hungary

+36 30 339 56 96

P Save a tree. Don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.
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